McDonald, Jeffrey

o,

From: Huff, Bryan G <bghuff@illinois.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 4.25 PM
To: McDonald, Jeffrey

Subject: well documents

Attachments: crisswell 1-16.pdf; Whitlock. pdf

I've attached what is in our files on these wells with the exception of the logs.
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DATE BRILLING BEGAN ____ 1/3/65 - epasmEp | B/30765

| RoTARY: FROM O 704250 came rmowm ' 0
4250 E

prrp 4070 R

| WERE ELECTRIC R OTHER WIRELINE LOGS RUN: YES e
1 TYPE OFLoG: . Dual Inductwn-!.atem?ag ' msi*z{ 8/30/65
. TYpE OF Log: __Sonic Log SR R __ bare: _B/09/65
rerEopioe - Microles | T : BT
WASWELL CORED: YES ___ - wo X mmvuconsn R
| DROLSTEMTESTRUN: YES . wno K . ZGNETES'FEB o '

CONSTRUCTIONDATA: . . - .-

| SETTING ' - TCROF -
PEPTH. . | . CEMENT |

T . O S o
200 | %0 | 7EPT.OFRATURT. FEvvogss

. fe1s2 - 4250

1Ay «= Sl

TuBmNG: | TYpE __B%" 17#/ft. K55

PACKER: L BRAND AND TYPE __ Baker Model "G . sprTve pEPTE 2057 = 5
3. BRAND AND TYPE —______ ScrmGDEPTR




- :FGMQE:" ; :‘:»mv@.: | sHoms- | e uﬂmumgs us.'n:ni AND
15{}0 gal: 15@ MCA . 3/20/86 g
B SR | oooope ] 1000 gat 28% HCL 09/20/680 L
. Potosi | 3018-22 { pane {0 12000 gal 28% HCL 8/23[87;?;”f
e R - e T I L R

1318185

VI .25'8'4-"9"3 o é'?@x}HFF
Dneata - fgyagas |

n ﬁebémoﬁ INFORMATION:

}g-PReDucﬂ«}Feﬁﬁﬁnong Nﬂﬁi - Bas Storage ehservatzon Hell

. DATE OF FI‘LST PRODUCTION: (OIL 70 TANK)
""""" | DATE OF TEST: (STARTED TESTING TO TANK)
] LENGTH OF TEST: |

; mm,pmuumwm _ L B
§ oL BBLS pm DAY wmn '__V_“_"_-;__'_;_"_.BBLs'psamx' GAS

: mmmawmsmmmmm{mm CMONE e e SRS S
§ TYPE OF INJECTED FLUTD: Dmx«:smmxn Dmnmmn Eemn(syzcm RN
'swnmwmmwmn o _ i A : S
"":_Bme?nmmmcnax AP AN BT OUL L SN VR UL :___f'__'f_:i_":: S

RATEPERDA: . ... . BBLSWATERAT ... . ps. .

UhDER ?ENALTEES OF PERJ‘{FRY, I BEGLARE TE{AT i H.&VE EXAMINED THKS KEPORT, INCLUD%NG ACC(}MFANYING S
'SI‘ATEMEN’I‘S AND DOC{}’MENTS, ANE) TO THE BESF OF MY MGWLEDGE § 1) )i TRUE CORREC’!‘ AND CC}MPLE‘TE B

: fm

P. 0. BOX 1542 '3:?;;. = E f-?i:-f.slefgy
CABDRESS. v o R TTTTTETTTTTTTT . DATE

S?Sil%%” ?’7’33‘?' _ i y..;'i}f:-_-.{ :j?'i.i.'rﬁ;_rz:zf 5 ;%;ﬁd-;U.N'S;-:sﬁi.é;'gﬁ??{-'*---* -

GEGE@GEC RHQRDS

: ’i’hw waic agency’is requesting dm:!am of ininmutm That is necersary 1o nceumaiuh the misintory purpose us sutlined in the I Cam'pile'd 'Bi-ni-

- Ch /225, pam. 725 . kg, Fnkm m disclose: thh infnmﬁun wm mﬂil in this torm oot hen:g processed, 'I“hu !‘um hna heen an;:med by ihe Fomu
Mmgm:n! Cenur. IR

;;.mmezzaw m:s;_ B e TP L .




'_ ro, amxtaas : - _ o
KANSAS C!TY M?SﬁDUH! 64%4E

Cvebruamy2, 1868 i

Vivian Gordon, Bead - _

“.-Geological Records Section S e T L AT
Iilincig 'State Geoiogfcal Survey e e
Natural Resources Building - e R
YUrbana, 11113915_ ALBGL

Re: lllxneis ﬁell Campletlcn Eaport
-1 Whitlock Re. 7-13

Bec, 15-13K-8W .-

Morgan County, Illinc?s ;
_ . 'Dated 9f11!67 ' '
- Daar Mige Gordon: - '

The %nfcrmatlou you requested ln,yeur letter of January 25 1968 =
ccomplete your records is as fﬁllews.

- 1. This well was never usad for gas stafage phryoses.

2. After prelxminary waber pump aastxng the well was con-'
.. verted to a dispesal well on March 22, 1966, ..

L Very truly ycurs;

__F. ﬁ Crowl
“Pivision Enganeer :

FBC idh
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L. LEGN RUFF ..

| WIRRCTOR

. Pashandle Kssteom Plpelins Company |
CE CeBax 82000 oo e e

- ko the originel and Sunlicate of yome persib,

ey

i T BTATEOF ILLINCIS -
DEPARTMENT OF MINES & MINERALD

' OIL AND GAS DIVISION. = cconcznimme

¢ STATEOFFICE BUIEANG © . -~ . . .00 0 7. PETROLEUM SWGINgZR - -

. A00 BoUuTs SPRING BTREET :
S SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIE 82708 -

- enblamens

in a&mgﬁs:me. wiih your request, the records of thie office éém&m&rxgg SR
Parelt £55%, izeued to you o vay 10, 1363, for the Whitloek £7.15

Ioested:

(1406.5 feat South and 50 fest East of the Northwest
corner of Sec, 15 130 &, Horgan Counby, Illineis,

have been changed ©o show the locatlon &g follows:

14U1.5 feet South and IS Feob Bast of the %Ftiwaa%.
gormer oF Ve, T TIN B, Voreen Counby, TIIinciE

You are hﬁﬁ*ﬁ}:@r é@tiﬁ&;@ %;izaif; this ls%!er anﬁ ZWW' "ma**a ramgin aﬁtaéh@é-

| Tours very truly, |

N : George R. Land
' SR = Potraleus Engineer
GRL/ 3y :' T

e Btats Gesclogleal Survey

Grbeza, Tilimots -

" Charles Pirimmar
"'Impmm‘ﬁ. C .
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